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flo( of canada, 1880-93, and received the
th:uîks cf the Synod for his valuable
services iii tliat office. Ie wvas elected
President of the Literary and Historical
Society, Quebee, 1896, and re-elected to
the sanie office, 1897. Hie is the author
<)f two v.luincs of sermnons, several single
sermons, and of various pamnphlets and
lectures. A Liberal-Conservative in poli-
tics, lie is opposed to Homne Rule for Ire-
landl, as at prosent proposed, and in
favour of Caniada niaintaining its conncc-
tion ivith Englnd. On leaving MNont-
real, 1888, lie was presented with an ad-
dress and a massive silver service, on be-
lialf of ail classes cf the citizenis, in ae-
kno%ýledgmnent of 'Ihis long.continued
and important publie services iii Mont-
rmal, especially in the cause of ieligion,
o>f education, and cf philaiitliropy."

Dr. Normnan lias recently paid a visit te
England withl a view to rest and change.
\'J trust tlîis hîappy holiday, with free-
dont from all the anxicties inaturally f ail-
imî- uponi the Rector cf an important Par-
ishi, ivili prove to liiiîn a very great h.3ip
and 'benefit.

The Bishop's Jhturch Rea«diig-
Society.

At a meettinîg lield at Bishopsthuorpe,
Quebec, on Tuesdaty, Mardi enmd hast, it
wvas deteriîued to formi a Church Read-
ing Society, but, te defer its operatiomis
utîtil the înontli of October. Meetings
wilI therefore lie held at Bishopsthorpe
every Friday iorning frein eleven till
twvelve, begining ou Friday, October
7th. At these meetings, those who wish
to beconue miembers wvill be assisted under'
the direction cf the Bisîop, te enter upen

regularly will niake real progress in somne
or ail of thiese iniport'aiit deparbinexîts of

religious knowledge. Tiiere will be ne
subscriptions îuîd no expeuse wvhatever,
unless meinhers eheoose to, procure for
theinselves books on1 the varions subjects
to rend at home.

Ordination ini the Cathiedral.

A laige congregation gatlieredI iii the
Cathiedral of the Hloly Trinity for the Or-
dination, on Sunday nîorning, September
1lth, when the Lord Bishiop of the Dio-
cese advanced to the Priesthood the
IRevs. W. A. Gustin and F. G. Vial. The
Service commenced with a Processional
Hynin, No. 2-70 A. and M., " Soldiers of
Christ Arise," followed by the Sermion,
preached by the Bishiop, wlîich we give
vcrbatim below. After another Hyniin
the Very Rev. the Dean presented the
Candidates and the Bislhop began the Or-
dination Service, the Litany being suing
by the Rev. E. G. «May. In the Coin.
mnunion Service the Epistle and Gospel
wvere read respectîvely by the Rev. Canon
Richardsonî and the Very Rev. the Dean.
After the Gospel the Bishop ret.urned to
his Chair, and liaving given te the Candi-
dates lus sulemît charge, asked the ques-
tions set down. to lie answered before the
congregation. N,,xt came a short space
of private prayer aTrd the singing of the
"Veni Creator." In the Laying on of

Hlands the Bishop wvas nssisted by the
Revs. Dr. Fyles, G. Thonupson, R. A.
Parroek, and E. A. Dunin, besides the
Clergy already mentioned. The Comniu-
nion Office was sung to Dykes in F, and
the who]e Service vins beautifu]ly and de-
otionally rendered by the (Choir, ail the

a Systeinatie Course of Study cf the; u&Lusical arrangemients, beingr Under the
Bible, Prayer Bock, Church History and able direction of the Cathed-ei Organist,
Clitrcli Doctrine. Ladies and g-entlemen Mr. E. A. Bislîop. It is n1 happy fact
ivill lie alike welcomed, and it is hoped that the great body of the congreg'ation
that during the winter, those wlio corne renunined to the end of the Service.


